

## **ZRS Safety Huddle Guide**

### Mental Health & Wellbeing in Construction

#### Why this Matters

- U.S. suicide rates increased by 37% in recent years.1
- Over 49,000 suicides occur annually, one death every 11 minutes.¹
- Construction has the 2nd highest suicide rate by industry.
  - 56 suicides for every 100,000 construction workers.<sup>2</sup>
  - 75% higher than other industry averages
- According to the Center for Construction Research & Training, suicide losses are 5x greater than all 'Fatal Four' losses combined.<sup>3</sup>
- \$47.6 Billion estimated annual productivity loss due to mental health-related absenteeism.<sup>4</sup>
- 1 Suicide Data and Statistics | Suicide Prevention | CDC
- 2 <u>Suicide Rates by Industry and Occupation National Vital Statistics System, United States, 2021 | MMWR</u>
- 3 HA-Suicide Prevention.pdf
- 4 The Economic Cost of Poor Employee Mental Health

#### **Lessons Learned**

How do we improve the culture while reducing stigma? *Examples below:* 

- Engage with leadership and commit to a top-down training methodology.
- Identify and productively deal with disciplinary issues.
   Use these moments constructively rather than destructively. Use the moment as a coaching opportunity.
- Everyone can be affected by job-related stress. Struggles with mental health are not limited to senior management, superintendents or forepersons.
- Establish metrics tracking to identify trends related to mental health and well-being. Monitor increased absenteeism for mental and physical concern.



#### **Best Practices**

- Train personnel and openly share employee wellbeing resources.
- Promote a 'my brother's keeper' culture. Accept responsibility for the wellbeing of others.
- Integrate wellbeing initiatives with safety and health practices, daily huddles and other work functions.
- If you see something, say something. Would we let a co-worker actively put themselves in hazardous situations on the job?
- Promote discussion, build resiliency and reduce stigma.
   Everyone plays a role.

What wellbeing initiatives and best practices are used on your site?

#### Discussion

- How do we address concerns related to mental health?
- Who do we call? Where are the resources?
- How often do we gather outside of work?
- How do we promote and teach soft skills to navigate life?
- Have we discussed being mentally fit for work today?
- How often do we speak about this topic?
- Do we ensure that we promote a positive culture related to wellbeing? How?

Daily pre-task huddles should include discussions pertaining to being 'physically and mentally fit for work'. The foreman and crew should work together to identify and mitigate psychosocial hazards in the field.



# Attendance Form Safety Meeting Sign in Sheet

Topic:		Date:
Trainer:	Location:	
Print Name		Signature
1.		
2.		
3.		
4.		
5.		
6.		
7.		
8.		
9.		
10.		
11.		
12.		
13.		
14.		
15.		

Contact us to learn more: 800-982-5964 Risk.engineering@zurichna.com

This is a general description of certain types of managed security services, and/or other risk engineering or risk management services provided by Zurich Resilience Solutions, which is part of the Commercial Insurance business of Zurich Insurance Group and does not represent or alter any insurance policy or service agreement. Such services are provided to qualified customers by affiliates of Zurich Insurance Company Ltd. The opinions expressed herein are those of The Zurich Services Corporations of the date of the release and are subject to change without notice. This document has been produced solely for informational purposes. All information contained in this document has been compiled and obtained from sources believed to be reliable and credible but no representation or warranty, express or implied, is made by Zurich Insurance Company Ltd or any of its affiliated companies (collectively, Zurich Insurance Group) as to their accuracy or completeness.

This document is not intended to be legal, underwriting, financial, investment or any other type of professional advice. Zurich Insurance Group disclaims any and all liability whatsoever resulting from the use of or reliance upon this document. Nothing expressed or implied in this document is intended to create legal relations between the reader and any member of Zurich Insurance Group. Certain statements in this document are forward-looking statements, including, but not limited to, statements that are predictions of or indicate future events, trends, plans, developments or objectives. Undue reliance should not be placed on such statements because, by their nature, they are subject to known and unknown risks and uncertainties and can be affected by numerous unforeseeable factors. The subject matter of this document is also not tied to any specific service offering or an insurance product nor will it ensure coverage under any insurance policy. No member of Zurich Insurance Group accepts any liability for any loss arising from the use or distribution of this document. This document does not constitute an offer or an invitation for the sale or purchase of securities in any jurisdiction. In the United States, managed security services are provided by SpearTip, LLC and risk engineering and risk management services are provided by The Zurich Services Corporation. In Canada, services are provided through Zurich Risk Services.



©2025 The Zurich Services Corporation. All rights reserved.